
From: jerry@westonengineering.com [mailto:jerry@westonengineering.com]  

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 8:48 AM 

To: Bill Lambert 

Cc: William Curley 

Subject: Re: Fwd: landfill meeting at Kitty 

 

I will set Thursday the 26th at 6:00 aside unless I hear differently. 

 

Jerry 

 

 

 

On 2015-02-23 06:56, Bill Lambert wrote: 

> Begin forwarded message: 

>  

>> FROM: "Cynthia" <cynthia1@rtconnect.net> 

>>  

>> DATE: February 20, 2015 8:26:25 AM MST 

>>  

>> TO: "'Bill Lambert'" <blambert@rtconnect.net>, 

>> <tonyjamesbarton@hotmail.com>, "'Judy Strickling'" 

>> <sled@rtconnect.net>, <joecolt@rtconnect.net>, "'Robert Bonnar'" 

>> <Editor@newslj.com> 

>>  

>> SUBJECT: LANDFILL MEETING AT KITTY 

>>  

>> Please let me know if the date of February 26 at 6:00 pm at the 

>> Osage Kitty 

>> Moats Complex, Room 1 will work for a meeting of the surrounding 

>> landfill 

>> persons. 

>> Thanks 

>>  

>> Cynthia Crabtree 

>> cynthia1@rtconnect.net 

>> 307-465-2340 

>> cell 307-689-2347 

 


